
From: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Fri, 21 Jul 2023 19:17:14 +0000 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/OD) 

Subject: Belated Congrats! 

Congrats Dr. Mandy Cohen on your new role! Glad to hear that you're off to the races at CDC. Look 

forward to our paths crossing again. Although, I'm just about out the door here as the COVID-19 

Response Team winds down. 

Look forward to hearing good things about your work. 

Best, 

Dori 

Dori Salcido 
Director for Strategic Communications and Engagement 

White House COVID-19 Response Team 



From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Sent: Tue, 22 Aug 2023 21:22:22 +0000 

To: Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/OPPR; Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC) 

Subject: FW: Pfizer fall COVID advertising 

Attachments: Pfizer.PNG, Pfizer Equity Efforts.PNG 

FYSA — helpful. Note their language — 

From: Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC) <tvw8@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 4:25 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov>; Shah, Nirav (CDC/I0D) <yyy8@cdc.gov>; Wolff, Kate L. 

(CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov>; Houry, Debra E. (CDC/I0D) <vjz7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/I0D) 

<sob8@cdc.gov> 

Subject: fall advertising 

FYA - couple of screen captures from the meeting with the manufacturer today. 

-kevin 

Kevin C. Griffis 

Director, Office of Communications 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

tvw8@cdc.gov I 404.639.4480 (o) I 202.701.4520 (c) 

rifrf° 1/0 
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From: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tue, 5 Sep 2023 11:48:35 +0000 

To: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS); Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Subject: FW: Statement from White House Press Secretary Karine Jean-Pierre 

POTUS tested negative last night. 

Dori Salcido 

laz'M 

From: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov> 

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 8:53 PM 

To: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO <• OX4) 

Subject: Statement from White House Press Secretary Karine Jean-Pierre 

Inoon olnici  0000 
0000  0Ib10 0000  

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
September 4, 2023 

Statement from White House Press Secretary Karine Jean-Pierre 

Following the First Lady's positive test for COVID-19, President Biden was administered a 
COVID test this evening. The President tested negative. The President will test at a regular 
cadence this week and monitor for symptoms. 

### 
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From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Sent: Sun, 20 Aug 2023 22:01:57 +0000 

To: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO; Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/OPPR 

Cc: Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/OPPR; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC 

 

lolff, Kate L. 

 

(CDC/I0D/OCS); Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC); Scully, Kelly A. EOP/WHO; Orthman, Kristen D. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: Dr. Gottlieb on Face the Nation 

Thanks for sending Don! 

Get  Outlook for iOS  
From: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO < 

Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2023 5:31:29 PM 

To: Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/OPPR 

<jbc7@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/OPPR 

PAR -

 

DX0). ; Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

; Shahpar, Cyrus (CD 

>; Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov>; Gri is, 'evin 

(CDC/I0D/OC) <tvw8@cdc.gov>; Scully, Kelly A. EOP/WHO < M6); ; Orthman, 

> 

<I OM; 

    

Kristen D. EOP/WHO < 

 

abXT:  

 

     

Subject: Dr. Gottlieb on Face the Nation 

Drs. Cohen and Friedrichs — sharing in case you missed Dr. Scott Gottlieb on Face the Nation (FTN) this 
morning. I was 

Dr. Scott Scott Gottlieb says he's "pretty concerned" about new COVID variant - YouTube 

He did say people should wait and get the flu vaccine. Said there was a RSV vax available and people will 

be able to protect themselves with vaccines this fall/winter with all three vaccines — flu, RSV and COVID-

19. 

Thanks for connecting with him Dr. Cohen. We're going to have Dr. Friedrichs re-connect with him this 
week as well. 

Dori 

Dori Salcido 

PP) 



>; DL NSC Press (b)(6) 

(b)(6)  DL NSC 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

HealthSecBio < 

Cc: EOP/NSC (b)(6) EOP/NSC < (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 9:48 AM 

To: Willoughby, Steven A. EOP/NSC < 

DL NSC TRANSBORDER I 
(b)(6) >; DL OPPR All Staff < 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 1>; Narendra, Blake M. EOP/NSC 
(b)(6) 

From: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tue, 22 Aug 2023 15:38:25 +0000 

To: Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/OPPR 

Cc: Scully, Kelly A. EOP/WHO; Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/OPPR; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC 

nsc.eop.gov); Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D); Shah, Nirav (CDC/I0D) 

Subject: Re: FLAG - FW: Information regarding potential COVID restrictions for TSA 

Got it. Thanks. Have reached out to CDC comms. 

Dori 

On Aug 22, 2023, at 11:25 AM, Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/OPPR 
030) —110111> wrote: 

Dori and Kelly 

One more data point for upcoming press engagements: 

Alex Jones is asserting that air travelers will have to wear masks beginning in Oct and Full Lockdown 

planned for Dec. Note Congressional interest. 

BREAK 

For the 1400 call, it would be helpful to list all media events planned for this week and next and what 

else we can add to the schedule for HHS leadership, Mandy and me. 

Thanks 

Paul 

From: Singer, Daniel A. EOP/NSC 

Subject: RE: FLAG - FW: Information regarding potential COVID restrictions for TSA 

Copying in OPPR 

From: Willoughby, Steven A. EOP/NSC < 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 9:30 AM 



To: DL NSC Press < (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Schulkin, Dani A. EOP/NSC (b)(6) ; Blackman, Madeleine E. EOP/NSC 

      

, Narendra, Blake M. EOP/NSC 

  

(b)(6) 

  

      

       

 

(b)(6) 

    

       

       

(b)(6) 
•; DL NSC TRANSBORDER 

• DL NSC HealthSecBio 

To: Willoughby, Steven A. EOP/NSC 

Cc: Dromgoole, Alexis M 

Subject: FW: FLAG - FW: Information regarding potential COVID restrictions for TSA 

All, 

FYSA below. 

BLUF: Alex Jones claims a TSA "high-level manager" told him that the requirement for air travelers to 
wear masks is returning in October due to a new variant in Canada. 

I wil continue to monitor this today, but please let me know if you have specific questions or follow-ups 

you'd like for me to run down on the aviation front. 

Steven A. Willoughby 

Director for Aviation and Surface Transportation 
National Security Council 

(b)(6) 

From: Spence, William 

  

   

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 8:29 AM 

OP): > 

Subject: FLAG - FW: Information regarding potential COVID restrictions for TSA 

Steve, 



Carson Spence 

Strategy, Policy Coordination, and Innovation I TSA 
"i;(611;',ikli, 



From: Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Mon, 14 Aug 2023 03:00:12 +0000 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Subject: RE: NYC and TB 

Thank you. 

From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2023 7:39 AM  

To: Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO <  

Subject: Re: NYC and TB 

Latest update from program: 

NYC considers the information below to be internal, and it is provided with the understanding that CDC 

will not voluntarily distribute the information outside of the US government. External queries about the 

situation in NYC should be directed to the NYC DOH. 

PX*) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO (1 1 
Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2023 10:48:33 AM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <ibc7@cdc.gov> 

Subject: Re: NYC and TB 

Thanks, Mandy. Appreciate it. 

Sent from my iPhone 



On Aug 11, 2023, at 6:14 PM, Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <ibc7@cdc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Natalie: 



From: Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thu, 3 Aug 2023 21:06:54 +0000 

To: Cha, Stephen (HHS/I0S) 

Cc: Despres, Sarah (HHS/I0S); Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC nsc.eop.gov); Friedrichs, Paul A. 

EOP/NSC; O'Connell, Dawn (0S/ASPR/10); Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/10D/OCS); Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D); 
Berger, Sherri (CDC/I0D); Boucher, David (OS/ASPR/BARDA); Alvarez, Kathryn (0S/ASPR/10); Roos, Jason 

(OS/ASPR/H-CORE); Miller - Tolbert, Kimberly (05/10S) 

Subject: Re: Request for Information 

Thank you. Received. I will circle back on this once I land (about to board a flight). 

Best, 
Nikki 

Nikki J Romanik 

Senior Policy Advisor 

National Mpox Response I The White House 

id• 
On Aug 3, 2023, at 3:40 PM, Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS) < Ii 

Nikki—all sounds great, sorry for delay but we've been huddling a bit on the HHS side. Adding a few 

from HHS for visibility here. 

Al>  wrote: 



I think that should cover the q's—and happy to chat any time if this doesn't answer the mail. 
(b)(6) is my cell. 

From: Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/WHO < (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 10.29 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov>; Cha, Stephen (HHS/I0S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>; 

Despres, Sarah (HHS/I0S) <Sarah.Des • res@hhs. ov> 

Cc: Shahpar, Cyrus G. EOP/NSC (b)(6) ; Friedrichs, Paul (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ; O'Connell, Dawn (0S/ASPR/10) <Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov>; Wolff, 

Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Request for Information 

Thanks Mandy! This is wonderful news. The rollout materials were likely sent up, but missed my inbox. 

Kate, if you wouldn't mind forwarding, I would be grateful. 

Have a great night, 

Nikki 

From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 10:23 PM 

To: Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/WHO (b)(6) >; Cha, Stephen (HHS/I0S) 

<Steohen.Cha@hhs.gov>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.goy> 

Cc: Shahpar, Cyrus G. EOP/NSC (b)(6) ; Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/NSC 

; O'Connell, Dawn (OS/ASPR/10) <Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov>; Wolff, 

Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <ucio9@cdc.gov> 

Subject: Re: Request for Information 

Thanks Nikki - 

   

AVK 



Thanks all - look forward to working on all this with this exceptional team! 

Mandy 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/WHO moi01%.  
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 9:42 PM 

To: Cha, Stephen (HHS/I0S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S) 

<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC[  

Good evening trusted colleagues, 

Over the last few weeks the inaugural OPPR office has attended multiple briefings and learned an 

incredible amount of information about the amazing work you are doing at HHS. Thank you for all you 

have done and continue to do to get us up to speed as quickly as possible. Your time is valuable and we 

appreciate your patience as we get the office up and running. We are trying to build a clearer 

understanding of what the USG operations and messaging will be this fall/winter respiratory disease 

season. With that in mind, we would like you to collaborate across HHS and the interagency to better 

understand, and where appropriate develop clear messaging for, the following areas: 

>; Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/NSC 

; O'Connell, Dawn (0S/ASPR/10) <Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov>; Cohen, 
Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov> 

Subject: Request for Information 



(b)(5) 

Thank you for going on this journey with all of us. We look forward to continuing to learn from all of you 

and the collaborations ahead. We hope to get your initial thoughts on these items by COB August 11. 

Please feel free to reach out with concerns. 

Nikki 

Nikki1 Romanik 

The White House 

03(6) 



From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 
Sent: Thu, 3 Aug 2023 02:23:15 +0000 
To: Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/WHO; Cha, Stephen (HHS/105); Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S) 
Cc: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC MO ; Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/NSC; O'Connell, Dawn 
(0S/ASPR/10); Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/10D/OCS) 
Subject: Re: Request for Information 

Thanks Nikki - 

Thanks all - look forward to working on all this with this exceptional team! 

Mandy 

Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/WHO <  (!4(%  

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 9:42 PM 

To: Cha, Stephen (HHS/I0S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.goy>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/I0S) 

<Sarah.Despres@hhs.goy> 

Cc: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC 'OM < AM' 1>; Friedrichs, Paul A. 

EOP/NSC <L.  0.:!/(6) ›; O'Connell, Dawn (0S/ASPR/10) 

<Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.goy>; Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.goy> 

Subject: Request for Information 



10i; 

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

Sent: Tue, 5 Sep 2023 01:15:50 +0000 

To: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO; Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) 

Subject: Re: Statement from the First Lady's Communications Director Elizabeth 

Alexander 

Thank you - hope she is doing ok. 

Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO < 

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 9:11:18 PM 

To: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov>; Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov> 

Subject: FW: Statement from the First Lady's Communications Director Elizabeth Alexander 

For awareness. 

Dori Salcido 

149#1) 

From: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov> 

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 8:50 PM 

To: Salcido, Dori A. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Statement from the First Lady's Communications Director Elizabeth Alexander 

I0000  AEU  0000 
Ei000  01E110  0000  

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WAS  

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

September 4, 2023 

Statement from the First Lady's Communications Director Elizabeth 
Alexander 



This evening, the First Lady tested positive for COVID-19. She is currently experiencing 
only mild symptoms. She will remain at their home in Rehoboth Beach, Delaware. 

### 
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From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Sent: Sat, 2 Sep 2023 17:46:46 +0000 

To: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS); Shah, Nirav (CDC/I0D); Daskalakis, Demetre C. 

EOP/WHO; Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC); Weakland, Aliki P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 

Cc: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/I0D); Berger, Sherri (CDC/I0D) 

Subject: Re: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Thanks this all looks 

Get  Outlook for iOS  
From: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023 12:41:20 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov>; Shah, Nirav (CDC/I0D) <yyy8@cdc.gov>; Daskalakis, 

Demetre C. EOP/WHO < Vrt >; Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC) 

<tvw8@cdc.gov>; Weakland, Aliki P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <agp4@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/I0D) <vjz7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/I0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Hi there, 

Thanks all! 

Kate 



From: Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/I0D/OCS)  <veu4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 4:58:23 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <ibc7@cdc.gov>, Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov> 

Subject: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Landing Tuesday, 2:45-3:30pm.... 

Get Outlook for iOS 



From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Sent: Sat, 2 Sep 2023 17:54:52 +0000 

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

Thanks all - this information all looks great and appreciate the updated memo. 

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

Demetre C. EOP/WHO  03)16Y.  >; Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC) 

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



I 

Thanks all! 

Kate 

From: Gersh man, Lynn E. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <veu4@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 4:58:23 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov›; Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov> 

Subject: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Landing Tuesday, 2:45-3:30pm.... 

Get Outlook for iOS 



These looks great - MR' 

From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Sent: Mon, 4 Sep 2023 00:45:05 +0000 

To: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS); Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC); Shah, Nirav 

(CDC/I0D); Daskalakis, Demetre C. EOP/WHO; Weakland, Aliki P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 

Cc: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/I0D); Berger, Sherri (CDC/I0D) 

Subject: Re: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Get  Outlook for iOS  
From: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, September 3, 2023 5:45:34 PM 

To: Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC) <tvw8@cdc.gov>; Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov>; Shah, 

Nirav (CDC/I0D) <yyy8@cdc.gov>; Daskalakis, Demetre C. EOP/WHO 
>; Weakland, Aliki P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <agp4@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/I0D) <vjz7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/I0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Thanks all — have added a few pieces into the background document and attached here. 

From: Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC) <tvw8@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, September 3, 2023 12:26 PM 

To: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov>; Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov>; Shah, 

Nirav (CDC/I0D) <yyy8@cdc.gov>; Daskalakis, Demetre C. EOP/WHO 

'PAT    ,; Weakland, Aliki P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <agp4@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/I0D) <vjz7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/I0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Hi all. 

-kevin 

From: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <uqq9@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023 12:41 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov>; Shah, Nirav (CDC/I0D) <yvy8@cdc.gov>; Daskalakis, 



Demetre C. EOP/WHO < .60)   ; Griffis, Kevin (CDC/I0D/OC) 

<tvw8@cdc.gov>; Weakland, Aliki P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <agp4@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/I0D) <viz7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/I0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Hi there, 

Thanks all! 

Kate 

From: Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <veu4@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 4:58:23 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) <jbc7@cdc.gov>; Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <ugq9@cdc.gov> 

Subject: Tuesday/ WH COVID meeting 

Landing Tuesday, 2:45-3:30pm.... 

Get Outlook for iOS 



From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Sent: Tue, 22 Aug 2023 16:14:42 +0000 

To: Hornbacher, Lucy C. [OP/WHO; Quillian, Natalie H. [OP/WHO; Orthman, Kristen 

D. [OP/WHO; Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/NSC; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC (3)(6) Hansmann, Lisa S. 

[OP/WHO; Ritner, Molly E. [OP/WHO; Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/OPPR 

Cc: Ellenberg, Naava (HHS/I0S); Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/I0D/OCS); Botticella, 

Angela (HHS/I0S); Provet, Jackson H. EOP/NSC; Sorota, Ted P. [OP/WHO; Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/OPPR; 

Williams, Teresa (CDC/I0D/OCS); Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) 

Subject: RE: [HOLD] 2:00pm ZOOM: EOP/HHS/CDC 

Attachments: 082223 Current Fall Calendar.pptx, 082223 Pan Respiratory Messaging and 

Social.docx 

Hi all — 

Looking forward to the conversation this afternoon. I wanted to share a few things from the CDC 

side. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Thanks all, 

Mandy 

Original Appointment  

From: Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/I0D/OCS) <veu4@cdc.gov> On Behalf Of Hornbacher, Lucy C. [OP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 8:30 AM 

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/I0D) 

Subject: FW: [HOLD] 2:00pm ZOOM: EOP/HHS/CDC 

When: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: (b)(6) 

Original Appointment  

From: Hornbacher, Lucy C. EOP/WHO < (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 8:29 AM 

To: Hornbacher, Lucy C. [OP/WHO; Quillian, Natalie H. [OP/WHO; Orthman, Kristen D. [OP/WHO; 

Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/NSC; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC nsc.eop.gov); Hansmann, Lisa S. [OP/WHO; Ritner, 



S (San Jose) 
S (New York) 
S (US Spanish Line) 
S (New Jersey) 
S (San Jose) 
S (US Spanish Line) 

US (San Jose) 
US (New York) 

Meeting ID:  
Passcode: 
One tap mobile 

Dial b our location 

Meeting 
Passcode 
Find your local number: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Molly E. EOP/WHO; Friedrichs, Paul A. EOP/OPPR 

Cc: Ellenberg, Naava (HHS/105); Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/I0D/OCS); Botticella, Angela (HHS/I0S); Provet, 

Jackson H. EOP/NSC; Sorota, Ted P. EOP/WHO; Romanik, Nikki J. EOP/OPPR; Williams, Teresa 

(CDC/I0D/OCS); Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/I0D/OCS) 

Subject: [HOLD] 2:00pm ZOOM: EOP/HHS/CDC 

When: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).  

Where (b)(6) 

Manifest 

• WH 
• Natalie Quillian/Lisa Hansmann/Molly Ritner 
• Kristen Orthman 
• Paul Friedrichs 
• Cyrus Shahpar 

• CDC 
• Dr. Mandy Cohen 

• HHS 
• Deputy Secretary Andrea Palm 

Join ZoomGov Meeting 

(b)(6) 

Join by SIP 
(b)(6) 



Join by (b)(6) 

(b)(6) (US West) 
(US East) 

Meeting If 
Passcode: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(b) 



Current Fall Calendar 

Date Event 

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
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